

PROFILE

An energetic technical lead with over eleven years of corporate experience in sectors ranging from Human Resource, Pharmaceutical and Financial application development dedicated to maintaining high quality standards through the use of first class analytical, design and problem solving skills. Ability to work on own initiative and more recently as a technical leader managing all aspects of software development from project inception to deployment

EXPERIENCE

Diversified Investment Advisors

(<http://www.divinvest.com>)

2005 – Present

Harrison, NY

<% Technical Lead Front End (2008 – Present) %>

<% Senior User Interface Designer (2005-2008) %>

- Development of an internal fund mapping application using agile software development with backend C++ developers, boosted productivity by 80% in a company record of five weeks
- Responsible for the implementation and management of a “Setup & Utilities” for Plan Sponsor Direct application, thereby relieving a point-of-pain for the Systems Department by allowing super administrators to manage application accessible components
- Assess & implement new technologies while supervising individuals within the organization
- Coordinate with QA Department with regards to new enhancements and assist with scripting new scenarios to bulletproof applications
- Lead the development of a high transactional financial data reporting application using AJAX and DOM utilizing key disciplines in web standards to solve complex business requirements while maintaining simplicity of information display and page flow
- Serve as a primary contact for lead analysts, product managers and developers bridging the area between real-world business needs with backend systems performance and efficiency
- Deployment and management of the company-wide content management solution to spark inter-company communication, prepare training documents and organize training classes to enable new content owners the ability to manage their departmental site
- Responsible for the blueprint and development of the company’s current corporate site with upgrades including W3C Standards compliant XHTML markup, 508 compliant & pure CSS layout
- Create functional requirements and detailed specifications with visual cues using Visio chart /wire-frames, storyboarding and clickable demos

First Genetic Trust (FGT)

(<http://www.firstgenetic.com>)

2004 – 2005

Rutherford, NJ

<% Senior User Interface Specialist %>

- Streamlined and updated the core application to enable quick customization
- Acted as a intermediary between business analysts and product development team to streamline new module creations through the use of prototypes from use cases and functional requirements while maintaining backend STRUTS and tiles code
- Drafted guidelines and best practice coding procedures for outsourced developers and business analysts to follow and adhere to through the full lifecycle of product development
- Catalyst for updating the core applications used by FGT's external sales force and internal development team as reference models

Workstream – Formerly ProAct Technologies
(<http://www.workstreaminc.com>)

1999 – 2004
White Plains, NY

<% User Interface Specialist %>

- Designed and implemented a compelling prototype of the *Communicator* product for the sales force which resulted in significant sales for the Company
- Developed user interfaces (GUIs) for proprietary content management systems for multiple Fortune 500 firms
- Managed web traffic reporting and SEO campaigns leading to top placement on Google, iWon, MSN, etc.
- Implemented conceptual designs, graphic productions, and ASP/HTML development for our Corporate web site, Corporate intranet, sales site and ProAct Customer Board
- Created HTML e-mails, banner ads and other online marketing initiatives
- Analyzed usability testing research results and assisted the team by providing solutions for website re-designs, product navigations and regular quality assurance testing
- Designed and coded the intranet-based human resource software: ClickHR
- Coded HTML in UNIX environment with Java Developers

CREATIVE / TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Code: JavaScript, jQuery, Prototype, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, XSLT, XSL-FO, XML, JSON, PVCS, XHTML 1.0 Transitional & Strict, Spring MVC, JSP, JSTL tag library
- Application: Photoshop, Illustrator, CorelDraw, Dreamweaver, XML Spy, Visio, MyEclipse Enterprise Workbench, MS SQL Server, DB2, Version control with Serena PVCS, Cross-browser/platform compatibility & troubleshooting

EDUCATION

- SUNY College of Old Westbury - B.S. in Computer and Information Sciences